Collin County
Going the Extra Mile (GEM) Recognition Form

Honoree's Name: Conner Rodgers
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Honoree's Job Title: Detention Officer

Department: Sheriff's Office

Years of Service with the County: 1 vear

Why the Honoree is receiving a GEM Award including dates:
See attached memorandum regarding outstanding performance by Officer Rodgers.
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OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

JIM SKINNER, SHERIFF

TO: Commander M. Sepulvado

FROM: Captain T. McCullough’i\A‘

DATE: September 24, 2020

SUBJECT: October 2020 Employee of the Month Nominee from C Shift
Sir,

C Shift supervision would like to nominate Detention Officer Conner Rodgers for October 2020
Employee of the Month. Officer Rodgers has been employed with the Sheriff’s Office since
2019.

In his short time with the office, he has exhibited exceptional work habits. He often goes the
extra mile to help his fellow officers during their routine duties and during times of stress. This
includes using his exemplary communication skills to assist with difficult inmates. Officer
Rodgers is often called upon to de-escalate mental inmates or other tense situations when other
options have been exhausted.

He often volunteers to cover overtime shifts so other officers won’t have to stay on their standby
days. His attitude is always professional and helpful with inmates, his peers, supervisors and
other staff members.

Officer Rodgers received an achievement award this past week for locating drugs in housing pod
5B during a routine observation round. The drugs were tucked up underneath a sink in the
restroom, wrapped inside a jumper. Officer Rodgers took the time to investigate something
which didn’t “look normal” and was able to remove a danger which may have harmed any
inmate who may have ingested it. This created a safer and more secure environment for the
facility.

Thank you for your consideration.
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